WINDWARD ISLANDS BROADCASTING SERVICE,
Roscau, Dominica,
West Indies,

A3 Yovendor. . 108,

e o0 L)

Sir,

Thanks for yours dat.d b.a?tf?j{%%©??%
in which you statcd thet you received W.I.B.S.
(Dominica) on 695 KC/S on the..éﬂf?:.ﬂébﬂ meer
from...8. .35, . Pedle . . touL. /A&.".Q?)UJM-LA.S.T.

The details in your rceport correspond
exactly with our programme broadcast at the time

stated.

Please notc that W.I.B.S. Dominica is one
of Bur relay sub-stations locatcd on the Islands

of the Windward group.

The progreamme which you received really
originated from our heedguartoers in Grenada and

was relaycd by us on 695 KC/S.
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Yours faithfully,
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PeR. Tolydore

mechideal Assistant
("7.T.B.S. Dominica).

e e —



